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MEMORANDUM

To: Education Program Specialist II-ALS
Public Schools District Supervisors
District ALS Coordinators
Mobile Teachers
ABOT-ALAM Volunteers

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Four-Day Live-in Capability Building for Abot-Alam Volunteers

Date: September 15, 2017

1. The Alternative Learning System under the Curriculum Implementation Division will
conduct a Four-Day Live-in Capability Building for AbotAlam Volunteers on September 18-21,
2017 at Manuel’s Resort, Pifjan, Zamboanga del Norte.

2. The above-mentioned activity shall have the purposes hereunder cited:

a) Toorient Abot-Alam Volunteers on the varied programs and Projects of
Alternative Learning System;

b) To equip participants with the teaching-leaning strategies to address the needs
of the learners;

¢) To immerse the participants on the actual Advocacy and Social Mobilization
(ADSOCMOV) including the actual conduct of literacy mapping of the
barangays just within the vicinity of the venue;

3. The said training workshop shall be managed/facilitated in by the FIVE (5) Education
Program Specialists of ALSand some selected ALS Implementers in the field with the guidance
and direction of Dr. Leynie Boy G. Bellino, EPS Math and ALS Focal person of this division.

4. Meals and snacks of all participants for the entire duration of the said training shall be
served. First meal shall be breakfast of Day 1 (September 18, 2017) and last meal shall be lunch
of day 4 (September 21,2017).

5. Travel expenses of Education Program Specialist for ALS including ALS Focal Person
shall be charged to the division local funds subject to usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations. However travel expenses incurred by the participant relative to the said training shall
be charged to their respective local/personal funds.

6. Widest and immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

apy,

PEDRO CHOR M. NATIVIDAD, CSEE
Schools Division Superintendent ¢J**
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